“1lA[—Apartment in Stanley Court 11.2(4A)A2E

. From: Andrew Davies a-davies@wondermail.com
> To: Helen Cooper helen4531@fvhrealestate.com

. Date: October 16, 2011
2. Subject: Apartment in Stanley Court

s. Dear Ms. Cooper,

s.  Thank you for taking me to see the three apartmentsin Fairview
yesterday.

2 I have decided to take theonein Stanley Court
s. Itis close to my office, and the rent of $800 a month seems  reasonable

o. Yousaid that I could move in anytime because the apartmentis empty. |
can stay in my current apartment until November 30, so that would be the best
date for me.

Further Questions&A

0. 1) How many apartments did Ms. Cooper take Andrew to see?

11.

12.
1. 2) Which apartment did Andrew decide to take?

14.

1. 3) Why did Andrew decide to take that apartment?

16.

17.

1. | have a question about the air conditioner.

1. When you turned it on yesterday, | noticed thatitwas quite noisy.

2. Yousaid that the owner installed itl15years ago

2. Couldyou ask him to replace it before |l move in?

» lcould contribute someofthe cost

2 A newer model of air conditioner would be quieter and more energy

efficient
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2. Since the owner is going to pay for the cost of the electricity, we would both
benefit .

Further Questions&A
. 4) What was the problem with the air conditioner?
26.

27.

2. 5) What would Andrew like the landlord to do about the air conditioner?
29.

». 6) What does Andrew agree to do if the landlord will replace the air conditioner?
31.

32.

s Please let me know when you would like me to come to your agency to sign
the contract and give you the money for the deposit

xu. Yousaid I could either pay the rentin cash or transfer the money to your
agency’s bank account every month.

s The latter would be better for me. Please give me the account information.

s Yourssincerely,
s7. Andrew Davies

- U rther Questions&A
». 7)) What will Andrew do when he goes to the agency?
40.

41.

2 8) How will Andrew pay the rent for the apartment?
43.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

5 (34) Andrew Davies says that he

wants Ms. Cooper to take him to see another apartment.
thinks the rent for the apartment in Stanley Courtis too high.
needs to move soon because his current apartment is too small.
would like to move out of his apartment on November 30.

46.

47.

48.
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49.

s. (35) Whatdoes Andrew Davies offer to do?
s. 1 Pay part of the cost of the a new air conditioner.
2. 2 Contribute some money to the electricity bill.
5. 3 Stop using the air conditioner if it is too noisy.
4 Bring an air conditioner from his old apartment.
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. (36) Whatdoes Andrew Davies say that he would preferto do?
ss. 1 Read the contract before he goes to the agency.

s7. 2 Take cash to Ms. Cooper’s agency to pay the rent.

ss. 3 Iransfer the money for his rent to the agency’s bank account.
so. 4 See the apartment again before signing the contract.

Review Questions

o 1) How many apartments did Ms. Cooper take Andrew to see?

s She took him to see three apartments in Fairview yesterday.

e 2) Which apartment did Andrew decide to take?

e He decided to take the one in Stanley Court.

s 3) Why did Andrew decide to take that apartment?

. Because it is close to his office and the rent is reasonable.

. 4) What was the problem with the air conditioner?

e. It was quite noisy and old.

. 5) What would Andrew like the landlord to do about the air conditioner?
0. He would like the landlord to replace the air conditioner.

. 6) What does Andrew agree to do if the landlord will replace the air conditioner?
n He will pay a portion of the cost to replace the air conditioner.

2 7) What will Andrew do when he goes to the agency?

= He will sign the contract and give them the money for the deposit.

2 8) How will Andrew pay the rent for the apartment?

. He will transfer money into the agency’s bank account every month.
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